Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 September 2020 2:26 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: AIG OD SURVEYED BY RASUL

Dear Shaiu Chan,

Audit check done for SME9496M, SMM3996J & SME1566Y without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Ky Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 September 2020 2:00 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: AIG OD SURVEYED BY RASUL

Dear Simon,

Please ignore previously email.

For your audit.

1. SME 9496M

2. SMM 3996J

3. SME 1566Y
Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 September 2020 12:19 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: AIG OD SURVEYED BY RASUL

Dear Simon,



For your audit.

1. SMD 9942Y
SMT 8966B
SLT 9102H
SME 9496M
SMM 3996)
SME 1566Y

ouswWN

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



